

Según algunos estudios, el nivel educativo de los colegios en España ha descendido drásticamente en estos últimos años. Exponga si está o no de acuerdo con esta afirmación y comente qué medidas se podrían haber tomado en el ámbito familiar o de la escuela y que habrían tenido como resultado un panorama actual diferente.

It might turn out to be easy enough to make broad generalizations about the current Spanish school educational level, but in fact, it is an extremely difficult topic to analyze. In spite of that, I totally agree with the assessment about the Spanish schools above written.

By studying the last surveys carried out by the Spanish Statistics Institute, it will be detected a severe tendency in rising of the dropping out rates. The 25% of the high school pupils leave classes before finishing their studies. Most of them are looking for a job, what never occurs.

I wish I could have an important political charge to shape a set of measures which run a better educational system. These measures might be the following ones:

- reducing the number of pupils in a class.
- getting harder the selection of the teachers.
- classifying the pupils in different levels according to the evaluations.
- regulating that the pupils' parents get involved in the management of the schools.
- freezing the salaries of the teacher.
- investing much more money on investigation and development.
- encouraging to the Spanish youth that the harder they prepared themselves the better, to face the current labor market.

To conclude, it must be assumed by the Spanish society that our educational level has drastically dropped for the last five years, so, if we want to get out of the current crisis, we will have to invest in education. Not only by spending more money in this area, but also by improving the teachers' level and the pupils' motivation. By doing that, we will get very well prepared guys able to work properly.

Comment [B1]: Definite article not required, you are writing about all schools, not a select few.

Comment [B2]: Poor construction, correct: "a rising trend in drop out figures can be detected."

Comment [B3]: Poor construction, correct: "25% of high school pupils leave school before finishing their studies."

Comment [B4]: Vague meaning, correct: "a difficult task." Or "many never find one."

Comment [B5]: Poor vocabulary, correct: "I wish I had an important position in politics where I could implement a set of measures to better the education system."

Comment [B6]: Suggest 'per class'

Comment [B7]: Poor construction, correct: "toughening the criteria for teacher selection."

Comment [B8]: Suggest possessive, 'their'

Comment [B9]: Poor construction, vague meaning, suggest: "Creating a system to allow parents to constructively participate in school management."

Comment [B10]: Plural form required, 'teachers'

Comment [B11]: Not required.

Comment [B12]: Of what?

Comment [B13]: Poor construction/vocab, correct: "encouraging the youth of Spain to better prepare themselves before facing into the labour market."

Comment [B14]: Do not make lists like this, create paragraphs.

Comment [B15]: Definite article not required.

Comment [B16]: Correct: "has been steadily falling"

Comment [B17]: Weak vocabulary, correct: "young people"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>Neither task is done to the level required; the opinion is weak in the quality of language used and the hypothesis, where you discuss the possible consequences of actions that could have been taken, has been overlooked and substituted for a list and an easy conditional sentence.</div> <div>This piece is a fairly solid level 2</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>You have used some good collocations and there are some good examples of vocabulary.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Avoid lists, these show little language skill and deprive you of the opportunity to use contrasting words and connectors which you could use in paragraphs.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	<div>There are a number of errors with the definite article. You must take more care with sentence construction in terms of word relationships and suitability. Work on your use of second and third conditionals.</div>				